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Index No.
CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER
N 1/4 Corner of Section __9 , Township 139 , Range 30 STH p.M.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of CASS

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

® On 12—18—08 found a RLS "40341" capped iron flush with ground surface.

® left monument as found, [0 lowered monument, [0 removed monument (explain)

O On___ placed a
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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STATEMENT OF EVIDENCE

The North Quarter Corner of Section 5, Township 139 North, Range 30 West of the 5th Principal
Meridian.

This corner was originally a wood post set by the Government Land Office in 1860.
In 1907, Mr. John Curo, Cass County Surveyor, found a quarter post at the corner.

in 1913, Mr. John Curo, Cass County Surveyor, found a stake at the corner and set a 2"x28"
capped iron monument. (Book B of Surveys page 401)

In 1928, the Minnesota State Highway Department found a 2" capped pipe at the road
intersection. This is the type of monument Mr. Curo historically set when he replace a wood
post.

The notes above were cited on the 1967 Certificate of Location.

In 1967, the Minnesota State Highway Department found a 2" capped pipe at the road
intersection and recorded a Certificate of Location under Doc. No. 267939.

in 1981, the Minnesota Department of Transportation recovered the 2" capped pipe. This pipe
checks the 1928 alignment calls. The Minnesota Department of Transportation accepted this pipe
as a perpetuation of the original Government Corner.

In 1982, the Minnesota Department of Transportation placed a Minnesota Department of
Transportation cast iron monument 0.3 below the surface and filed a "Certificate of Location of
Government Corner” under Doc. No. A000267939.

On October 30, 2009, a survey crew from Ulteig Engineers found a cast iron monument 4 inches
below the road surface, found old ties and set new ties as shown.




